

## UKPHR Ninth Meeting of the Consultative Forum

To be held on **Thursday 26 April 2018 from 11.00 onwards**  
at the Mitchell Library, Moir/Dyer room, North Street, Glasgow G3 7DN.

### Programme

**10.30 REGISTRATION**

Registration; refreshments will be available

**11.00 WELCOME**

Welcome, introductions and outline of the Forum's proceedings by **David Kidney** UKPHR's Chief Executive

**11.10 UK PUBLIC HEALTH REGISTER'S VISION**

A presentation on UKPHR's current activities and its vision going forward by **Viv Speller**, UKPHR's Vice Chair

**11.30 DEVELOPING THE PUBLIC HEALTH WORKFORCE FOR SCOTLAND**

This session will be split into three parts:

1. **Ruth Freeman**, UKPHR will introduce the Scottish effort for registration in her role as Board Director.
2. **Pauline Craig**, NHS Health Scotland, will provide an overview and vision for the wider practitioner and specialist workforces in Scotland and present the current activities of the Scottish Public Health Workforce Development Group. As well as this, Pauline will describe progress on developments for revalidation of UKPHR Specialists in Scotland.
3. **Clare Black**, NHS Ayrshire & Arran will focus on practitioner schemes in Scotland with a celebration of Scotland's recently registered practitioners.

The speakers will invite questions, feedback and general discussion from audience members.

**12.30 LUNCH**

Food and drink available and an opportunity to chat to colleagues and network

**13.30 DEVELOPMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL APPRAISAL**

A workshop during which members of the audience will work in small groups to consider how requirement will be delivered for registered practitioners to undergo one professional appraisal every five years. Presenters and materials will be available to guide discussion.

**14.30 ROUND UP FROM AROUND THE UK**

Contributions from UK's four nations including Q & A:

ENGLAND	Public Health England
NORTHERN IRELAND	DHSSPSNI
SCOTLAND	NHS Health Scotland
WALES	Public Health Wales

**15.00 THANK YOU**

Summary of the day's proceedings and thanks to all contributors

**15.15 Meeting will then be closed.**